Accredited Standards Committee*
X3, Information Processing Systems

Doc. No.: X3T9.2/93-105
Date: June 8, 1993
Project: 855-D
Ref. Doc.: X3T9.2/93-104
Reply to: Mr. John Lohmeyer

NCR Corp.
1635 Aeroplaza
Colo Spgs, CO 80916

(719) 573-3362

Mr. John R. Cannon
Methode Electronics, Inc.
7444 W. Wilson Ave.
Chicago, IL 60656

Dear John,

Thank you for your comment on SCSI-3 Parallel Interface (SPI) Rev 12a that accompanied your
X3T9 letter ballot. Your comment objected to specifying a multi-wipe contact design and
recommended that a performance specification be substituted.

While X3T9 received your letter ballot past the close of the balloting period, | have added the
topic to the X3T9.2 agenda for the July 22-23, 1993 meeting. | am also hoping to work out
details for alternative proposed wording at the Protocol Working Group meeting on Wednesday
morning July 21st.

cc: Del Shoemaker, X3T9 Chair
Bob Fink, X3T9 Secretary/acting Vice Chair
Larry Lamers, X3T9.2 Secretary/SPI Technical Editor
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